
From: Linsey Neeld
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; scontreras@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Gaines 22 workplan
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:29:16 AM
Attachments: Gaines 22 Delineation Report Wkpln 1.15.pdf

Mike,
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I. Company Contacts 
 


Representative Company Telephone E-mail 


Christopher Jones OXY USA, INC. 575-499-3337 Christopher_jones@oxy.com  


Bob Allen SESI 575-397-0510 ballen@sesi-nm.com 


 
II. Background 
 


Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc. (SESI) was engaged by OXY USA, INC to 
perform site assessment of a release area at the Gaines 22 Federal 1 CTB located in 
Section 22 of Township 22 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.   


 
According to the C-141 the cause of release was well down and circulating pump was 
running causing fluid to go to heater treater so valve relieved. 
 


III. Surface and Ground Water 
 


The nearest groundwater of record is approximately 1.0 mile northeast of the site.  The 
New Mexico Office of State Engineer record is in Section 14 Range 29 East and 
Township 22 South.  The reported depth was 56 feet below ground surface (BGS).   
 


IV. Characterization 
 


The target cleanup levels are determined using the Guidelines for Remediation of 
Leaks, Spills and Releases published by the NMOCD (August 13, 1993). Based on 
the ranking criteria presented below, the applicable Recommended Remediation Action 
Levels (RRAL) are 10 parts per million (ppm) Benzene, 50 ppm combined benzene, 
toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes (BTEX), and 1,000 ppm Total Petroleum 
Hydrocarbons (TPH). 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. Work Performed 


 
On January 09, 2014, Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc. was onsite to determine 
vertical extent of contamination. Samples TT-1 was taken at a depth of 3’, TT-2 was 
taken at a depth of 2’, TT-3 was taken at a depth of 1.5’ and TT-1 was taken at a depth 
of 2’. All samples were properly packaged, preserved and transported to the Laboratory, 
Hobbs New Mexico and analyzed for Benzene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene, Xylenes, Total 


Depth to Ground Water: 


(Vertical distance from contaminants to 
seasonal high water elevation of 
groundwater) 


Less than 50 feet 20 points  


50 feet to 99 feet 10 points X 


>100 feet 0 points  


Wellhead Protection Area: 


(Less than 200 feet from a private domestic 
water source; or less than 1000 feet from all 
other water sources) 


Yes 20 points  


No 0 points X 


Distance to Surface Water: 


(Horizontal distance to perennial lakes, 
ponds, rivers, streams, creeks, irrigation 
canals and ditches) 


Less than 200 feet 20 points  


200 feet to 1000 feet 10 points  


>1000 feet 0 points X 


RANKING SCORE (TOTAL POINTS) 10 
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BTEX and Chloride (Cl-) (Method SM4500Cl-B). The results of the analysis are 
presented in the table below: 
 


Sample Date 
12/18/2014 


Sample ID Benzene 
(mg/kg) 


Toluene 
(mg/kg) 


Ethylbenzene 
(mg/kg) 


Xylenes 
(mg/kg) 


Total 
BTEX 


Depth Method      


TT-1 at 3’ BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.150 <0.300 


TT-2 at 2’ BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.150 <0.300 


TT-3 at 1.5” BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.150 <0.300 


TT-1 at 2’ BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.150 <0.300 


 
 


Sample Date 
05/03/2014 


Sample ID Chloride  
(Cl) 


Sample ID GRO 
(C6-C10) 
(mg/kg) 


DRO 
(>C10-C28) 
(mg/kg) 


Depth Method  Method   


TT-1 at 3’ SM4500Cl-B 3160 TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 


TT-2 at 2’ SM4500Cl-B 176 TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 


TT-3 at 1.5” SM4500Cl-B 80 TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 


TT-1 at 2’ SM4500Cl-B 4080 TPH 8015M <10.0 20.2 


 
VI. Action Plan  


 
Due to the results listed above the following action plan is proposed: 
 
1. Excavate remove all contaminated soil above 500PPM transport to an approved 


NMOCD facility for disposal. 
2. The excavated area will be backfilled with native soil and returned to natural grade.  
3. No further action is necessary. 
 


VII. Figures & Appendices 
 


Figure 1 – Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 – Site Plan 
Figure 3 – NMOCD Trend Map  
Appendix A – Analytical Results 
Appendix B – C-141 


  







 


 


 


 


 
 
 


    
 
 


Figure 1 
Vicinity Map 


 
  







 


 


 


 
 







 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 2 
Site Plan 
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Appendix A 
Analytical Results 
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Appendix B 
C-141 
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Appendix C 
Site Photographs 
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Heater looking West (Photo # 1) 


 
Inside berm North looking West (Photo # 2) 
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Inside South side of berm looking West (Photo # 3) 


 
South side of berm looking West (Photo # 4) 
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Outside berm looking West (Photo # 5) 


 
Overspray area looking Southwest (Photo # 6) 
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Overspray area looking Southwest (Photo # 7) 


 
Berm breech Southeast side looking North (Photo # 8) 
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Inside berm looking North (Photo # 9) 


 
Inside berm looking North (Photo # 10) 
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Outside staining looking North (Photo # 11) 


 
Inside South side of berm looking East (Photo # 12) 
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Inside North side of berm looking East (Photo # 13) 


 
Inside West side of berm looking South(Photo # 14) 
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Inside East side of berm looking South (Photo # 15) 


 
Berm Northwest corner looking West (Photo # 16) 
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Overspray area looking West (Photo # 17) 


 
 Berm Southeast corner looking West (Photo # 18) 
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Location Sign (Photo # 19) 


 
Battery looking South (Photo # 20) 


 






